GREAT LONGSTONE PARISH COUNCIL

MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 23"° SPETEMBER 2020 AT 7PM IN GREAT LONGSTONE
VILLAGE HALL.

Present: Clir Wendy Long (Chair), Clir Rick Gooch, Cllr James Cox, Clir John Shimwell, Sarah Stokes (Clerk) and UTE.
The Chair opened the meeting at 7.03pm.

Public comments: There were no public comments.

51/20 Apologies for absence from members. Apologies were received from ClIr J Twigg, Clir D Cox and Clir P Barrett.

52/20 Declarations of interest. There were no declarations from Clirs. The Chair declared that the PC are holding the
meeting in line with Dalc/Nalc guidelines, with cleaning/sanitising having taken place before/after meeting.

53/20 Minutes of the meeting held on 10*" June 2020. The minutes were proposed by Clir Long and seconded by
Clir Gooch.

54/20 Coronavirus. The Clerk had received an update from Jenny Croft regarding community help. There had been
no requests for the team of helpers for 5 -6 weeks, some of the helpers were now back at work. Jenny Croft happy to
carry on, gain extra helpers as and when. PC to support this if need to re advertise. The Chair thanked Jenny for all
her help, thanks also to Tom Dean for keeping the community Facebook and website Uptodate with coronavirus
updates.

55/20 Recreation ground.

55.1 Playground. To note the toddler springer, safety surface work and painting/staining work carried out. It was
noted that some of the benches on the rec may need slats or new benches, to look at on inspection. Clerk had
chased the birds nest swing and work on jumbo lander climbing wall. Clerk to ask Joiner regarding the ridge of the
jumbo lander, replacement. Clerk to carry out play area inspection due to Clir Barrett’s absence. To note Rospa
report to be discussed on the land inspection.

55.2 Equipment for years 11+. To note edging stone and court entrance work complete. Chair reported lots of
positive comments on the work, court looking very smart now. The winder mechanism needs a new screw fitting. It
was discussed that if the winder cannot be mended a new winder needs purchasing to enable the nets to be
removed for multi sports. The JFC could use the court over the winter if the net is removed. ClIr Long to look at
screw situation. Clerk to purchase new mechanism if problem cannot be sorted asap. Court resurfacing project is
ongoing, delays on fundraising due to covid. Chair reported B Cardona had swept the court, which had improved the
current surface. It was noted by the Clerk that the court is in better condition to that of Bakewell Town Councils
court.

55.3 Cricket and Football. To note weed and feed carried out on football field and bench work complete (nr
pavilion). Deep spiking to be carried out in autumn. It was resolved for sand to be put in each goal and a quote for
turfing of the goals (to be carried out in spring). Clerk has received a fixture list for the JFC, noted. Clerk to add the
strimming of the goal posts for 2021 to B Cardona’s contract as an extra.

Clerk to do tender list for 2021 football field maintenance.
55.4 Trees. It was proposed by Clir Long to go ahead with the quote for a reduction and reshape on the tree near

the bungalow, seconded by ClIr Shimwell. A resident has requested that the large tree behind The Meadows on the
rec have some work carried out. Clerk has requested a quote for work on this, to circulate when received.



To note article gone in UTE on court.

56/20 Village green/village hall/fields.
56.1 Noticeboard. Ongoing.

56.2 West green path work to commence late autumn, when path being used less.

56.3 Cherry tree removal. Tree being removed in October. New tree options were discussed, PDNPA suggested a
lime. In line with requests from parishioners it was resolved to go for another cherry of a suitable type and size (not
too small). Clerk to look at price for purchase/plant of new cherry tree, details to be circulated to Chair.

56.4 New xmas tree’s lights and bulbs. No xmas tree’s lights to be purchased this year as less trees due to removal.
57/20 Burial grounds. No report.

58/60 Footpaths and roads.

58.1 Speeding/school signage, update. The lollipop signs are now insitue; however, it was resolved for the Clerk to
ask School to take in/put out each day. Cllr Gooch reported on incidents in the village with school children and cars.
It was proposed that the parents do a petition for flashing signs and 20 mile an hour zones coming into the village
and near school. This then to be passed to DCC. To note awaiting new school signs and ‘Great Longstone’ sigh when
entering village. It was noted that cars are coming at speed into the village/however using speed guns not the
solution. Clerk suggested PC fund (Sestion137) any new signage asked for following petition, if funds not available
within DCC.

58.2 Parking issues near Mires area. It was noted that during some building work there were more obstructions on
that stretch. Matters improved recently. It was also noted that due to home working more cars are in the village.

58.3 Streetlighting. Reported that the light on Furnall Ave is now LED. Electricity issues were reported, power cuts.

58.4 Longreave Lane and flood issues. Clerk reported that work on Longreave Lane now has a job number with DCC
(Cllir Twigg). To monitor flood areas.

58.5 Footpath signs. To note new signs on Hardrake Lane and Beggarway Lane.

Awaiting Sunnybank resurfacing by DCC. Hole filling Cherpit Lane, Cllr Shimwell reported that they had filled some of
the holes to enable the tractor to be able to move along the track. Clerk reported that the track is very uneven, big
holes.

59/20 Council Administration.

59.1 Land registration. Clerk gathered documents in order to pass to Solicitor for land registration of the fields/track
and along with the builder’s yard as in the same location. It was proposed by ClIr Long for the Clerk to go ahead with
this, seconded by Clir Gooch.

59.2 Community Facebook and website. Clerk reported that Tom Dean may be relocating, therefore may need to
look for a replacement to manage both the Facebook and website. Clerk to liaise with Tom Dean on this matter and
advertise if required.

59.3 Date for inspection of Council owned land. Sunday 4" October 2020 at 10am, starting up Moor Rd. Clerk to
send reminder to Cllrs.



60/20 Financial matters.

60.1 Bank reconciliation for 31 June 2020.

INCOME - Bank int £0.29

EXP- £2086.70

UNPRESENTED £90 (Signature branding)
Current a/c £1000 Deposit a/c £31,768.14

60.2 Bank reconciliation for 31 July 2020.

INCOME — Bank int £0.25
Div. £31.63

EXP- £4087.02

UNPRESENTED £40 (ICO)

Current a/c £1000 Deposit a/c £27,713.00

60.3  Bank reconciliation for 31 August 2020.

INCOME - Bank int £0.21
EXP - NONE
UNPRESENTED £40 (ICO)

£420 (Allen West and foster)
£2670 (Cox’s)

Current a/c £1000 Deposit a/c £27,713.21

60.4 Quarterly statement April 2020 - June 2020.

INCOME

Rent £112.83
Div. £31.63
Bank int £8.72
Precept £17,445.00
EXP

Admin £2500.05
Burial £350
S137 £200
Rec £181.20
Greens £2065

V hall £694.42

60.5 To accept and approve payments made since the last meeting.

Allied Westminster VH insurance £694.42
B Cardona Mowing/main. £2065.00
D Robins football maintenance £188.00

W Brindley church mowing £200.00



T W Cox rec maint. £849.60

Signature Branding sign £90 (replacement for lost cheque)
Allen West and Foster Audit £420.00

T W Cox court edging £1176.00

TW Cox court entrance £540.00

T W Cox paint/stain £954.00

60.6 To accept and approve payments.

Sarah Stokes  Admin £1219.20 (3 months)
Exp £112.21

GLCC defib elec. £25

UTE Annual donation £150

SP Pest Control Mole catching £60

CHT Annual support £151.20

W Brindley church mow £250

W Brindley church mow £200

The payments were proposed by Cllr Long and seconded by Clir Gooch.

60.7 To approve ordering of salt for PC bins. (Clerk to check other DCC bins). Clerk has rates for grit/ploughing for
winter 2020 from local contractor. Clerk to remind DCC of salt on Moor rd. and check all bins.

60.8 To approve ordering xmas tree and remembrance wreath. It was resolved for the Clerk to order an 18ft tree,
Clerk looking into same supplier as last year. Clerk to arrange wreath ordering, it was noted if there would be a

service. Cllr Gooch and Long volunteered to put the poppy’s up on lampposts, Clerk to purchase cable ties.

60.9. Precept. It was proposed by ClIr Long to increase the precept by 3% for 2021/2022 financial year, this being the
same increase as the previous year.

To note donation of £750 from LL Parish Meeting towards edging stone work. Clerk sent a thank you to Little
Longstone.

60.7 External audit. Clerk has sent the audit information, noted to have been received by PFK.
61/20 Planning matters.
61.1 Planning application. Former Builders yard, Main Street. NP/DDD/0720/0682. Proposed change of use of

former builder’s yard buildings and associated works to create a single dwelling.

Parish Council comments: No objections to the application for residential use only, however there are highways
concerns for vehicle access.

Note correspondence regarding this application from Land agent, explanation sent from PC. The two key points
above being sent to PDNPA.

61.2  Planning application. Listed building consent. The Manor House, Main Street. NP/DDD/0720/0682. Lowering
and adaption of garden walls to the west of the grade Il listed Manor House.

Parish Council comments: No objections.

61.3  Planning application. Underedge Farm, Beggarway Lane. NP/DDD/0720/0601. Alterations and extension of
existing farmhouse.

Parish Council comments: No objections.



61.4  Planning application. York Cottage, Main St. NP/DDD/0820/0741. Single storey extension to dwelling.
Parish Council comments: No objections.

61.5 Planning application. Land Formally Bleaklow Farm, Bramley Lane, Hassop. NP/DDD/0820/0785.
Retrospective application for vehicular access track.

Parish Council comments: No objections.

61.6 Planning application. Rose Cottage, Spring Bank. NP/DDD/0920/0869. Listed building consent — Replace 4
windows on front elevation.

Parish Council comments: No objections.
PC to discuss article for UTE regarding planning — next meeting.

62/20 Police report. PCSO Boswell had sent a report that there have been no recent crimes in Great or Little
Longstone.

63/20 Clerks report. Liaised on work on play area/ west green/ tennis court etc; asked stones be removed nr court;
contacted the mole man; contacted Platform Housing — trees; put covid signs up on rec and near footpaths; met with
tree surgeon work on v green and rec; consulted P Park on tree on green; requested verges cutting DCC; land
registration work; external audit preparations/documents sent; liaised with P Park on camper issues and litter; on
site regarding The Willows issues; returned minor maintenance form.

64/20 To report any items of correspondence and agree any actions arising.

16/06/20 ICO. Data protection fee reminder. Clerk already sent cheque.

16/06/20 Bakewell and Eyam Community Transport. Thank you funds (Holmemeal). Noted.

17/06/20 P Park. Residential annexes supplementary planning document. Noted.

18/06/20 R Claxton P Park. The Willows. Numerous emails/phone calls regarding attempt to remove gate/ access
land. To note P Park ownership of The Willows tree area. It was noted that the PC had been involved on and off site
with this matter, with a boulder now being relocated as a prevention method.

18/06/20 PDNPA. Public transport and car parks. Noted.

26/06/20 P Park. Shooting issue Longstone Edge/Access land at the Beeches. Clerk highlighted the key points.
Lamping was also discussed which had been highlighted by P Park ranger. Clirs to report further activity.
04/07/20 Dalc. July newsletter. Noted.

01/07/20 Dalc. Various, Inc. playground re opening. See rec.

01/07/20 Clerks and Councils direct. July 2020. Noted.

02/07/20 P Park. Parishes day 3 October 2020. Noted.

02/07/20 DCC. PC request for verges to be strimmed. Noted.

03/07/20 DDDC. Play area rules for re-opening/signage. Clerk actioned signage. See rec.

03/07/20 Tomlinson Trees. New tree. See village greens.

08/07/20 Allied Westminster. VH insurance renewal. Noted.

10/07/20 Clir C Gamble. Verges. Noted.

14/07/20 PKF. Audit deadlines due to Covid. See finance.

19/07/20 Resident. Parking on Longstone Edge. Clerk replied.

19/07/20 Allied Westminster. VH insurance renewal. Clerk replied to list of questions, to note VH received Council
grant of £10K.

20/07/20 DCC. Minor maintenance form for 2020/21. Clerk returned form for PC to be part of scheme.

21/07/20 Resident. Camping on edge. Clerk replied.



27/07/20 Dalc. Get together via zoom. Noted.

27/07/20 PPPF. Peaks and Dales Railway. Noted.

27/08/20 P Park. Park management plan. Noted.

29/07/20 PKF. Receipt of Annual return. See finance.

29/07/20 P Park. Formal consultation Residential Annexes SPD. Noted.

04/08/20 Blackrock. Newsletter (Holmemeal funds). Noted.

08/08/20 Resident. History of the Willows house. Passed details on History group.

09/08/20 Myhill Cycling. Longstone Edge hill climb 5th August. Noted.

09/08/20 Local Boundary Commission. Consultation on Derbyshire Dales Electoral review. Noted.

10/08/20 Resident. Joining the PC. Asked resident to write in to Chair.

11/08/20 Killingley. Tennis post bolt. See rec.

13/08/20 Resident tree issues with Platform Housing. Clerk contacted on their behalf.

13/08/20 PDNPA. Agenda items in parish. Meeting 21 August 2020.Noted.

13/08/20 DDDC. Weed spraying. Replied to continue spraying as before.

13/08/20 Resident. Labyrinth idea. Idea a group of parishioners looking into.

14/08/20 Resident. Bonfires. Noted.

16/08/20. Rob Kenning, P Park. Numerous emails on camping on L Edge (weekly updates), stile mended off Cherpit.
Noted.

17/08/20 Platform housing group. Trees. As above.

19/08/20 JFC. Insert for website. Sent to Tom Dean.

19/08/20 Resident. Survey. For ad hoc households in P District. Noted.

25/08/20 HMRC. Clerks tax code for GLPC. Filed for a/c’s.

27/08/20 Allied Westminster. Revised VH insurance schedule, based on temporary closure. Numerous emails. Noted.
17/08/20 Architectural & Surveying Services Ltd. Former builders yard planning application. Numerous emails. See
planning.

01/09/20 Nalc. Clerks salary award 2020/2021. It was proposed by Clir Long to raise the Clerks pay in line with Nalc
recommendations, seconded by Mr J Shimwell.

03/09/20 Clerks & Councils Direct. September 2020. Noted.

07/09/20 PDNPA. Parish statement. Clerk checked document, to return.

08/09/20 Dalc. Health and Safety and Risk Assessments Training 16th September 2020. Noted.

09/09/20 Resident. Overhanging tree. See rec.

10/09/20 PDNPA. Temporary closures on Monsal trail for conservation and essential safety work. Clear new signage
noted.

11/09/20 DCC. Vision Derbyshire. Noted.

11/09/20 Dalc. AGM 20th October 2020. Noted.

12/09/20 Resident. Overnight parking on Longstone Edge. It was noted that P Park have been addressing the
problems. Clerk to reply with action PC taken. Large numbers of campers in fields in Wardlow was noted.

13/09/20 JFC. Fixture list. Clerk noted in rec diary.

65/20 Late correspondence.

15/09/20 P Park. Agenda for meeting with Bleaklow planning applications. Noted.

16/09/20 Dalc. Councils get together 23 Sept 2020. Noted.

17/09/20 Little Longstone Parish Meeting. Funds for edging stones. Clerk sent thank you.

21/09/20 PCSO Boswell. Police report. See police.

21/09/20 Jenny Croft. Community help. See coronavirus.

21/09/20 P Park Rob Kenning. Update. As before under shooting on Longstone edge. Thanks to Rob for his efforts.
21/09/20 PPPF. AGM Oct 3 2020. Noted.

Clerk reported that Monsal Head toilets had now received a grant for £7500 from DCC.

66/20 Date of next meeting. 11th November 2020. To be confirmed.

Sarah Stokes, Clerk to Great Longstone Parish Council, Longstone Byre, Little Longstone, Bakewell, DE45 1NN. Tel:
01629 640851 Email: parishcouncil@greatlongstone.org



